United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
CONSEIL 5/c1.4/. 16
ECONOMIQUE *"™ %
ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

THIRD SEGSION

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY~-SIXTH MEETING

Laeke Success, New York
Mondey, 24 Mey 1948, at 11.00 ec.nm.

Present:
Chairman:

Rapporteur:

Members:
Mr. HOOD
Mr. LEBEAU

Mr. SANTA CRUZ

MI‘. wU

Mr, CASSIN
Mrs. MEHTA
Mr. QUIJANO
Mr. LOFEZ
Mr. PAVIOV

Mr. WILSON
Mr. MORA
Mr., VIIFAN

Speclalized Agencles:

Mr. MALIK

Mr. LEBAR

Inter-govermmental orgenlizations:

Mr. STONE

Mr. HOWELL

NOTE:

Mrs. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States of America

Lebanon

Australie

Belgium

Chile

China

Prance

Indie

Panama

Philippines

Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics

United Kingdom

Uruguay

Yugoslavia

United Nations

Educationel, Soientifio
and Cultural
Organization

Preperatory Commission

of the International
Refugee Organization
World Health Organizetion

Any corrections of this record should be subnitted in

writing, in either of the working languages (English or French), and
within twenty-four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Officicl

Records Division, Room CC-119, Lake Success,

Corrections should be

accampanied by or incorporeted in a letter, on headed notepeper,
bearing the eppropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope

nerked "Urgent",

Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the

services concerned if delegetions will be good enougch also to
incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the record.




E/CN.L4/SR,.46
Peage 2

Non-govermmental orgenlzations:

Miss SENDER
Mr, van ISTEND/HL

Mies STU,.RT

Mr. GOIDSMITH
Mr. BROTMAN

Miss STR/HLER

Miss BURGESS

Miss ROEB

Mr, BIENENFELD
Secretariat:

Mr. LAUGIER

Professor BUMPHREY

fmericen Federation of Lebor
Internationel Federation of
Christien Trade Unions

Vorld Federation of United
Nations f.ssoclations

Lgudes Isrcel World Orgenizetion
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Orgenlzations

International Cormittee of the
Red Cross

Internctional Federction of
Business and Professional Vonen
Lialson Caomittee of Women's
Internstional Orgenizations
World Jewish Congress

Assistent Secretary-Generul in
charge of Soclal Affeirs
Director, Human Rights Division



ADOPTION OF THE ACEND/: (document E/CN.4/88)

The agende was adopted dy 9 votes to none, with no

abstentions.

ELECTION OF CFFICERS

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdcm) proposed the re-electiocn of
the representatives who had served as officers of the Commission
during the first year, He suggested that the office of Second

Vice-Cheitian might be created.

Mr. WU (China) proposed the election of Professor Cassin

(Frence) as Second Vice-Chairman.,
Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) seconded Mr, Wu's proposal.

Mrs. Roosevelt (United States of Americe) was re-elected

Chairman by ten voles to none, with no zbstentions,

Mr. WU (China) vias re-elected First Vice-Chairman by nine

votes to none, with no abstentions,

Professor Cassin (Frence) was elected Second Vice-Chairmen

by nine votes to none, with no abstentions.

Mr. Malik (Lebanon) wes re-elected Rapporteur by nine votes

to none, with no sbstentions.

The CHAIRMAN reed a telegrorl which had been received

from the President of a Conference of a hundred International
non-govermmental organizations being held in Geneve, wishing the
Commission success in its work, and requested the Secretariat to
send a message of thanks on behalf of the Commission.

She polnted out that the Commission had only one more month
in which to finish the initial stage of 1ts work - the prepearation
of an International Bill of Human Rights. It had been declded that
both a Declaration and a Covenant should be drafted, and it was
Loped that agreement would be reached on the gquestion of implementa-

vlon., The Commission had a mandete from the Econcmic and Social



E/CN.L/SR.46
Page 4

Council which it could, and should, carry out. Good progress had
been made at the second session of the Cormission et Geneve., Sonme
of the articles of the Declaration and the Covenant had been criti-
cized as too long, but they might be compared to architects'
dravings from which the building cquld be constructed.

With regard to the method of work, she did not advocete the
system which had been successfully follcwed at Geneva of splitting
into three working groups. ©She thought it would be preferable to
discuss the Declarstion, Covenant and Implementation in plenary
meeting; in vhatever order the Cormission might decide, and suggested
allotting one week to each subject. She werned the Cormission that
that procedure would allow little time for the discussion of each
individual article, end expressed the view that there should be full
discussion of the gquestion of 1mplementation, which had hitherto
been somewhat neglected. If necessary, small sub~committees could
be appointed to consider individual arvicles, but that had not proved
very successful in the Drafting Committee. She asked the members of
the Commission ©to submit in writing before the end of the day any
amendments to the first ten articles of whichever part of the Bill
of Rights 1t was declded to discuss first,

She suggested that, as the Commission would not have time to
consider drafting points in detail, a small committee should be
established, consisting of Professor Cassin (France), who would
have responsibility for the French text, and Mr. Wilson (United

Kingdom) who would have responsibility for the English,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished
to make a gpeclal statement before the Commission discussed its
method of work. The Govermments of the Byelorussian Soviet
Soclalist Republic and the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic had

/requested



E/CN.4/SR.u4b

Page 5
requested him to inform the Ccrmission on Human Rights that on
8 May 1948, the United States Embassy in Moscow hed notified the
Goverrment of the USSR of 1tg refuscl to issue visas for entry into
the United States vo the repressntutives cf these Governments on the
Comuissién, unless they completed a special type of questionnaire.
This guesticoneire was discriminatory in character, as it was
rogquired -nly of nationals of the USSR, the Ukresinian SSR, the
Byelorussiun SER and certain countries of Eostern Europe. The
action of the United States Twbassy violated articdes 33, 12 and 13
of the agreement between the United Nations and the United States
Government., The provisions ¢of that asgreement applied irrespective
of the relations exlsting between the United States of America and
other States Members of the United Nations. The regulations
concerning the entry of foreigners into the United States should
not apply to representatives attending United Nations meetings.

Only two deys before the beginﬁing of the session, after
ropected requests by the USSR Ministry of Foreign Affeirs and a
. brotest from the Secretary-General of the United Nations, the United
States fkmassy in Moscow had stated thet visas would be issued to
the £w0 representatives, ¢ 4n 5xception. That gqualification
presumably rieant that the Embassy reserved the right to continue
such discriminatory pracvices in the fubure.

The Govermments of the Byelorusgian SSR‘and the Ukrainian SSR
hed instructed him to meke a formal protest to thé Ccrmission on
Human Rights against the violation by the United States Government
of its treaty obligations towards the United Nations. The
Government of the USSR associated itself with that proﬁest and called
the attention of the Commission on Human Rights to the situation.

In view of the fact that the two representatives could not

reach Nevw York before Wednesdecy, 26 May at the earliest, he proposed

that the Commission should postpone ite work-until their arrival.



E/CN.4/SR. 46
Page 6
he CHLIRIL I, specking as rcpresentotive of the United

Stotes of jnmerica, expressed regroet that the two representatives
had been delayed cond said thet arrangenents had Deen made that
United Netions orfficicls would receive visas without delay. She
expleined that United Staves cfficlals in the USSR were regquired’ to
£i11 up forms discriminatory in character and regquesting information
concerning their politicel affiliations and verious other metters.
This had czused considerzble delay in granting visas, Accordingly,
the United States Embassy in Moscow had applied the same treatment
to persons entering the United States. The State Department had
hewever informed the Fmbassy that United Nations representatives
wore in e specisl calegory, and the visas had then been issued
immediately.

She suggested that the Commission should not begin its work
by.conglderation of the Report of the Drafiing Committee, dbut should

take up other items on its lgenda.

Mr. VIIFiN (Yugoslavic) associatoed himself with the
renarks of the~USSR representative., He added that a Yugoslav
representative had been asked to follow the same procedure; & protest
hed been addressed to the Secretary-General and he had promised
that such an incident would not occur sgain.

The point at issue was not the relations between the United

Stetes and the USSR, but the relations between the United States and

/the United Nations.



E/CN.4/SR.46
Page 7T
the United Nations, It would be highly detrimental to the work of
the United Nations if & representative could be prevented frem

attending & necting merely because he was perscna non grata with

the United States Government.
He supported the proposal that the mecting should be adjourned

until the arrival of the Byelorussian and Ukrainien representatives.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) took
note of the statement of the United States ropresentative that such
incidents would not be repecated in the future.

He obJjected categorically to any attermpt to put the matter on o
basils of retaliation. Had the persons involved been Embassy officlals,
the azction of the United States Fubassy in Moscow would have been
correct, but discrimination against the Byelorussian and Ukrainian
representatives to the Cormission was contrary to the principles of
the United Nations.

Questions of a technical nature concerning gquestionnalres etce.
need not be discussed; on the other hand, the Commission should
consider what action should be taken when United Netions represento-
tives were prevented from attending a session of a United Natlons
organ owing to arbitrary action by the United States authorities.
The fundamental consideratiocn was the need to promote respect for

the United Nations throughout the world.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the USSR and Yugoslav representa-
tives that United Nations representatives should never be delayed
in attending sessions of United Nations organs. Her remarks hed
merely been an attempt to explain how the situation had ccme about,

The incident was regrettable and she hoped it would never recur,

/Mr, LEBEAU



E/CN.4/SR.46
Page 8

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) asked in vhat way the Commissic .’. work

would be affected by a Tew dsys! delay.

The CHEAIRMAN stated thot lMr. Cassin (France) would be obliged
to leave on 1lb June; she hoped to accomplish as much as possible before

that date in order to have the benefit of his valuable knowledge and experience,

Mr. CASSIN (France) had understood the USSR representative!s pro-
posal to be that the Ccrmission should postpone consideration of the most
important questions on its agenda, not that it should suspend the session
entirely. He hoped there would be no objection to discussing, for example,
the general plan of work, while awaiting the arrival of the Byelorussian

and Ukrainlan representativec.

Mr. WU (China) did not consider that it was £Oor thoe Commission
to decide to postpone the session until the two representatives arrived.
He would, however, suggest that the next meeting should not be held until
the afternoon of 26 Mzy, on the grounds that members would thus have

ample time to examine the various documents.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), replying to

tﬁe French proposal, stressed that it was not within the power of the
Commission to deprive the representatives of any States of the possibility
of participating in any decisions taken. While, therefore, he agreed that
the Commission could begin the discussion of items of secondary importance
on the agenda, he would consider any decision taken in the absence of the
two representatives illegal. It would be preferable to follow the sug-
gestion of the Chinese representative, and adjourn until the afterncon
of 26 May.

Furthermore, he wished to emphasize that the Commission could not pass

over his protest in silence, but was morally obliged to express an opinion

on the matter.
/Mrs. MEHTA



E/CN.L/SR.46
Page 9

Mrs, MEHTA (India) thought that the important issue raised
by the USSR representatlve should be decided forthwith, so that there

would be no reason to reopen the discussion at the next meetrng.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested
that the representatives of the Ukrainian  and the Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republics should be temporarily replaced by alternates, with
the right to vote, so that the Commission could proceed with its work

on 26 May, even if the representatives had not arrived.

Mr. BUMPHEREY (Secretariat) pointed out that rule 11 of the
rules of procedure of functional commissions of the Economic and Soclel
Coﬁncil allowed an alternate to serve in place of a member throughout
any given session, with the right to vote. There was no rule vhich would
apply to a provisional alternate. According to rule 61, however, the
rules of procedure could be temporarily suspended by the Commission pro-
vided it was not inconsistent with ary appliceble decisions of ke Economic

and Social Council.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) thought the Chinese proposal should
be adopted by the Commissicn, on the understanding that if the two repre-
sentatives had still not arrived on the afternoon of 26 May, their alter-
nates would, by virtue of rule 61, be allowed to vote.

There being no obJection, the CHAIRMAN put the Chinese proposal
to the vote on that understanding.

The Commission adopted the Chinese proposal by ten votes to one, with

one abstention.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) drew attention to
the fact that the adoption of the Chinese proposal did not dispose of the
request he hed made for an expression of opinion by the Commission with re-
gard to his protest. So far only the United Statee representative had spoken

on the subjJect, and he must urge other members to give their views.
/ Mr. HOOD



B UN 4/ DI 40
Page 10

Mr. BOOD (Australia) stated that he had not spoken on the sub-
stance of the USSR protest, as he had considered that, in Qiew of the oir-
cumstances and of the explanation given by the United States ropresentative,
there would be no advantage in having a debate on the subject in the Com-
mission, There were two aspects to the matter: the actual circumetances
by which the representatives had been delayed, and the reason for those
circumstances. While the Commission could nct and should not concern it-
sell with the question of differences between two Member States represented
on the Commission, it should concern itself with the rsasons for the
non-arrival of two of its membors., He had thought, therefore, that in
supporting the proposal to postpons its work, the Commission was expressing

a de facto opinion on ths circumstances of the case. He himself had voted

for the proposal in that sense,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) expressed full agreement with the
representative of Australia, The matter had been brought unexpesctedly
to the notice of the Commission, which had had no opportunity to ascer-
tain the full Tacts of the case. The Commission had only to decide on
the conduct of its own work; if a discussion of the USSR protest was necessary,

there were other chennels through which it could be mora appropriately

carried out,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) urged that the
question was one of principle, and was not confined to the one concrete
case to which he had drawn attention. If representatives of United Nationa
orgens were to be refused admission to the United States because of 4if.
Terences between thelr Govornments, and the United States Government, such
& cae? might recur again and again, He would therefore like the Commission
to state that 1t was postponing the mesting, not for any technical reasona,

but because certain representatives had been prevented from attending, and
that it considered thet the vrefusal to grant visas 1o those rapresentatives

conscituted a viclation of the agresment between the United States and the

United Nations.



Trage Ll
Thu CHATRMAN pointed out that it was usual, vhen members of a
Commission arrived late, to consider that & quorum was sufficient to start
work. The fact, thererore, that it had boen decided by a vote tc postpone
mseting until the members in question arrived was enough to show the opinion
of the Commission. Members hed all agreed thot representatives of United
Hations organs should not be delayed in anr way; that fact was understood

and accepted.

Mr. VILFAE (Yugoslavia) could not agree with the Chairman that
the guestion was already settled. He had voted against the Chinese pro-
posal, ae he considered an important guestion of principls was involved.
Only two months previously the Yugoslav reypressentative on the Social
Commission had had similar treatment from the United States authoritiés,
and 1% had then been stated that such a thing would not happen again.
Members wetre already in poésession of all the facts concerning the case
in question, and it was essential that the Commission should state ius
views by a special vote,

The matter could net be regarded as a simple case of retaliation;
it was a questicn of the treatment given to Members of the United Nations,
and there was a danger that that organization was being considered as a
dependent of the Unilted States. He therefore wholehesartedly supported the

proposal of the USSR representative, and vrged that the Commission must

face the question.

Mr., LEBEAU (Belgium) associated himself with the statements of the
Chairman and the representatives: of the United Kingdom and Australia. The
practical question of procedure had been settled by the decision to postpone
meeting until 26 May, when. the alternates wouid be allowed to vote if the
absent members nhad not arrived. The question of the implementaﬁion of cexr-
tain agfeements was‘not within the terms .of referéhce of the Cormission.

/At the same



E/CN.L/SR.46
Page 12

At the same time, he agreed that the facts were serious, as they
indicated that the statutes of the United Nations were not being fully
applied. Such cases might recur. He would suggest, therefore, that, if
the USSR representative agreed, the Chairmen might act as spokesman of
the Commission in drawing thse attention of the United States authorities
to the incident, and suggesting that specific instructions should be
sent to United States smbassies with regard to the right of entry of

United Nations representativos.

Mr. CASSIN (France) declared that the question of principle had
been clearly settled by the vote, since postponement would not have been
decided upon had it not been agreed that the two representatives had been
delayed by abnormal circumstances.

He agreed to a certain extent with the suggestion of the Belgian
representative, but he did not think the Commission had any right to ask
the Chairman to make representations to the United States Govermment. The
Chairman should discuss the matter with the Secretary-General of the United
Nations, who could approach the right authorities in the name of: 'the United

Nations.

Mrs. MEBTA (Indla), while deploring the unfortunate incident,
thought that in view ot the explanation and assurances gilven by the Chairman
there was no need to discuss it further. If the USSR representative was not
satisfied, he should raise tho question in tho General Assembly rather than

the Commission.

The CHAIRIMAN expressed her willingness that the Secretary-General
should be informed of the sense of the meeting and the substance of the
discussion,

/Mr. MORA



E/CN.4/SR.46
Page 13

Mr. MORA (Uruguay) wished to associate hils delegation with the

expressions of regret that the two representatives had been delayed.

He considered, however, that in referring the matter to the Secretary-
General, the Commission shculd not iimit itself to the case of representa-
tives proceeding to the United Nations; the Secretary-General should be
asked to consider the questicn of all Govermments which placed obstacles
in the way of thé free movement of people all over the world. That in-
volved the question of human rights, and as such was the task of the
Commission.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica)} proposed as a

comprcmise the adoption of the rollowing proposal:

"The Commission on Human Rights asks the Chairman to draw the
attention of the Secretary-General of the Unitéd Natlons to the fact
that the representatives of the Ukrainian and Byelorussian Soviet
Soclalist Republlics could not arrive in time for the third session
of the Commission on Human Rights, for reasons independent of their
will and in viclation of the agreement adopted by the General Assenmbly
on 31 October 1947, and calls the attention of the Secretary-General
to the necessity of taking measures to pre#ent‘a repetition of such
incidents in the future."

Such a formula could have a general meaning, as it would be applicable

in whatever State a session might take place.

The CHAIRMAN stated that she would gladly convey the sense of
the meeting to the Director of the Division of Human Rights, and ask him
to refer the matter to the Secretary-General. ©She asked whether the USSR
repregentative would draft his proposal in that sense, éince it would be
better if the case were reported by a person who had no immediate interest

in the matter.
/Mr. PAVIOV



E/CN.4/SR.L6
Page 1k.
Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed to amend

his proposal so that it began: "The Commission draws the attention of the

Secretary-General...."

In the absence of any objections, the CHAIRMAN declared the USSR

proposal adopted as amended.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.






